

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING September 8, 2021 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 am Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Center 646 County Square Drive, Ventura

Via Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85625448867

VCAAA Advisory Council Role – To provide leadership, input, and advocacy as facilitators between VCAAA and the community, in support of VCAAA's mission.

VCAAA Role – VCAAA is the responsible agency to seek, serve, administer and manage available funding to ensure resources are allocated to serve Ventura County, creating integrated community-based services where older adults and people with disabilities can age in their community with dignity and respect.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

9:00 a.m.	1.	Call to Order and Agenda Review	Suz Montgomery			
	2.	Pledge of Allegiance	Suz Montgomery			
	3.	Approval of Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Minutes of July 14, 2021	Suz Montgomery			
	4.	Public Comments				
		Procedure: The public is welcome to comments. All comments not related to items on the agenda may be made at the beginning of the meeting only. Comments are limited to three minutes per person.				
	5.	Consent Agenda Items	Suz Montgomery			
		5.1 Housing Committee Report from July 20, 20215.2 Transportation Committee Report from July 28, 20215.3 Health and Nutrition Committee Report from July 21, 2021	Montgomery			
DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION/MOTION						

6.1 State and Federal Budget Update

	6.2	CDA Hubs and Spokes Initiative	Staff
	6.3	COVID 19 Response Update	Staff
	6.4	Master Plan for Aging for Ventura County Update	Staff
	6.5	VCAAA Program Spotlight – Aging and Disability Resource Center	Staff
	6.6	PIO and Outreach Update	Jannette Jauregui
	INFO	RMATIONAL ITEMS	
	7.	Advisory Council Committee Membership List	Suz Montgomery
	8.	Advisory Council Meeting Schedule for FY 2021-2022	Suz Montgomery
	9.	Other Committee Meetings: a. California Senior Legislature Update b. Triple A Council of California Update c. VCAAA Foundation Update d. LGBTQ Aging Coalition e. Dementia Friendly Ventura County	Gitt/Gorback/ Guerra Olson Sherbok Sherbok Hashemzadeh
	10.	Comments from the Chair	Suz
	11.	Other Business	Montgomery Suz Montgomery
11:00 am	12.	Adjournment	Suz Montgomery

<u>The next meeting will be:</u> Wednesday, November 10, 2021 (9:00 am – 11:00 am) Via Zoom

Individuals who require accommodations for their disabilities (including interpreters and alternate formats) are requested to contact the Area Agency on Aging staff at (805) 477-7300 at least three days prior to the meeting.

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING <u>Advisory Council Meeting Minutes</u> Advisory Council Center 646 County Square Drive, Suite 100 Ventura, CA 93003 July 14, 2021

Advisory Council Members Present:

Loretta Allen (Thousand Oaks COA) Stephanie Belding (Thousand Oaks COA) Ronald Berkowsky (Focused Population) Bill Cunneen (Supervisorial Appointee) Smita Dandekar (Supervisorial Appointee) Sandra Fide (Moorpark COA) John Gardner (Camarillo COA) Tony Gitt (CSL) Karen Gorback (CSL) Rossanna Guerra (CSL) Lynette Harvey (Service Provider) Maureen Hodge (Focused Population) Carol Leish (Focused Population)

Advisory Council Members Absent: Aleta Buckelew (Thousand Oaks COA) Deirdre Daly (Ojai COA) Ari Larson (Filmore COA) Bill Nugent (Ojai COA) Suz Montgomery (Chair) (Ventura CFS) Dr. Maria Munguia (SP COA) Antoinette Olson (Simi Valley COA) Clark Owens (Oxnard COA) Martha Shapiro (Service Provider) Dr. Marietta Sperry (Simi Valley COA) Alice Sweetland (Oxnard COA) Sylvia Stein (Focused Population) Sue Tatangelo (Focused Population) Mike Williams (Service Provider) Dr. Allen Zatkin (Camarillo COA) Breeze Zuckerman (Moorpark COA)

Carol Martin (Simi Valley COA) Jeanette Sanchez-Palacios (BOS) Peter Schreiner (Focused Population)

VCAAA Staff Members Present:

Audrey Darrett Jakeline De Leon Haleh Hashemzadeh Jannette Jauregui Victoria Jump Brian Murphy Monique Nowlin Joaquin Serrato Sonia Vaughn

- 1. Call to Order and Agenda Review Jakeline De Leon took roll call of the Advisory Council Members before the meeting started to establish a quorum. The meeting was called to order at 9:02 AM by Chair Suz Montgomery.
- Pledge of Allegiance The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Suz Montgomery. Victoria introduced the new Advisory Council members to everyone.
- 3. Approval of Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Minutes of March 10 and May 12, 2021 - (Owens/Olson/Passed).
- **4. Public Comments –** Alice Sweetland commented that they reopened a senior center satellite in the Colonia neighborhood in Oxnard.
- Consent Agenda Items the Transportation Committee Report from May 12 2021 and the Health and Nutrition Committee Report from May 19 2021, were approved (Owens/Sweetland/Passed).

DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION/MOTION

- **6.1** Legislative and State and Federal Budget Update Victoria gave an update on the Legislative, State, and Federal budget. Victoria shared her screen with everyone and presented a list of potential state investments. They are waiting for the governor to sign the budget. The list of new investments involved Aging and Disability Resource Connection, Medicare Options/Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program Modernization, Senior Nutrition, Older Adults' Recovery and Resilience, Fall Prevention/Home Modifications, Multipurpose Senior Services, Office of the Long-Term Care Patient Representative, and the Master Plan for Aging Implementation. Victoria then introduced the Home and Community Based Services plan as well as provided an update on the Federal Stimulus funds and new COVID Relief funds included in the federal 2021 budget.
- **6.2 Behavioral Health and Wellness Update –** Monique gave a brief update on Behavioral Health and Wellness. She mentioned that she recently gave a presentation to the Advisory Council on Behavioral Health for Older Adults. The presentation covered the topics of what their current state is, what VCAAA offers for behavioral health, and Dr. Sevet Johnson spoke about the future state. She then announced that on July 20th there will be a board item that is related to Behavioral Health and this building in which they are getting to have the General Psych unit be a part of. Suz then briefly announced that she met with Eric Nasarenko and they will be following through on noticing the numbers that are increasing for financial abuse in seniors and abuse in general in seniors.
- **6.3** Master Plan for Aging for Ventura County Monique and Victoria provided an overview on the Master Plan for Aging for Ventura County. Victoria shared

her screen with everyone and presented the draft of the Master Plan for Aging and introduced the goals for the Master Plan. The goals included Housing for all ages and Stages, Health Reimagined, Inclusion and Equity, Not Isolation, Caregiving that Works, and Affordable Aging. She then announced that they are working with Public Health and they are building a dashboard for them to keep track of the goals. As of right now, they are in the final stages of the Master Plan and under the review process. Lastly, Monique and Victoria introduced a poll to the Advisory Council members regarding the agency's role for the community. All the Advisory Council members voted, and the result was. "continuing to explore gaps in resource awareness countywide, with a focus on underserved population". The next poll question they introduced was regarding a name change for the agency. All Advisory Council members voted, and the results were majority of the members were in favor for a name change. They took a moment to discuss a name change for the agency. No name was finalized, there will be further discussion on the name change for the agency soon.

6.4 PIO and Outreach Update – Jannette gave an update on PIO and Outreach. She mentioned that she is continuing to update the VCAAA website and asked everyone to please let her know if any changes need to be made to the website. She announced that the Optimal Aging Committee is still accepting nominations for the 2021 Legacy Awards. She then announced that in the next month they will be promoting the media kit to get advertisements for the 2022 LiveWell magazine and the Senior Nutrition Garden was the recipient of a N4A National Association for Area Agencies on Aging Innovation Award. VCAAA was also the recipient of 3 national Mature Media awards for the robotic pets, Walk with Ease, and LiveWell. Ongoing, Jannette gave a brief overview of the robotic pet that VCAAA gives to their clients.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- 7. Advisory Council Committee Membership List Victoria mentioned that this list will be further updated.
- 8. Advisory Council Meeting Schedule for FY 2021-2022 The meeting schedule for FY 2021-2022 was included for informational purposes.
- 9. Other Committee Meetings:
 - a. California Senior Legislature Update Karen gave a brief update on the Senior Legislature. She announced that the legislative update's packets from CSL are coming out frequently. She then mentioned that on the first page of the CSL packet, the first 5 bills are originated by CSL members and picked up and authored by elected officials. Ongoing, she

provided an update on AB383 regarding the establishment and the state department of Health Care Services, an older adult mental health services administrator, this is now in the Senate Appropriations committee. She mentioned that the rest of the report are bills that are originated by elected officials and she will be sending out an update to everyone. Lastly, she announced she submitted a couple of proposals through CSL, two of them being the California Caregivers Training Scholarship and a proposal declaring December 15th as Ages of Awareness Day. Tony then provided an update for CSL. He mentioned that they are working on trying to hold their annual session in Sacramento for October, there will be further updates to come regarding this.

- b. Triple A Council of California Update No update.
- c. VCAAA Foundation Update Mike gave a brief update on the VCAAA Foundation. He mentioned that in their last meeting they discussed the possibility of meeting in person. They are potentially looking into having their meetings outside with a tent and looking for available venues. Brian then provided the VCAAA foundation balance, 53,210 dollars as of July 13th.
- d. LGBTQ Aging Coalition Martha Shapiro provided a brief update on the LGBTQ Aging Coalition. She mentioned that they are working on creating videos on different objectives regarding businesses that serve the older adult population. They are also looking for older adults that are part of the LGBT+ population who might want to be recorded sharing part of their story and experience.
- e. Dementia Friendly Ventura County Haleh provided a brief update on Dementia Friendly Ventura County. She mentioned that in the last meeting, they finalized the Neighbors Community Members Sector video. This video is now updated and on the VCAAA website. They also launched two new sector videos, Legal and Advance Planning Sector and Residential and Specialty Care sector. Lastly, she announced that the next Dementia Friendly Ventura County meeting will be on August 4th at 11AM.
- 10. Comments from the Chair Suz thanked Victoria and her husband Mike, as well as Eric Nasarenko for giving them some of their staff and going back to work for caring for people with Dementia and a mental health facility. She also commented that she would like to sell the Camarillo airport site and use the money to develop another site that is more convenient for individuals to get to with public transportation.

11. Other Business -

- Monique mentioned that VCAAA is taking services outside; now individuals can receive services on site, outside, even though the building is closed to the public.
- Dr. Sperry suggested considering having the committee meetings back to back or on the same days.

- Victoria gave a brief update on Meals and Nutrition. She mentioned that as of now 4.728 million meals have been served. July 9th was the last day for deliveries for the Great Plates Program. Individuals now are being reassessed for eligibility and 1/3 of these individuals need continued food support. Half of these individuals need continued home deliveries.
- **12.** Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 10:53AM (Sweetland/Williams).

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Martha Shapiro, Committee Chair

DATE: July 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Housing Committee Report from July 20, 2021

<u>Members Present</u> Bill Nugent (Ojai COA) Sandra Fide (Moorpark COA) Ari Larson (Filmore COA) Stephanie Belding (Thousand Oaks COA)

Martha Shapiro (Service Provider) Peter Schreiner (Focused Population) Rossanna Guerra (CSL)

Housing Committee Members Absent: Suz Montgomery (Ventura COA)

Deirdre Daly (Ojai COA)

VCAAA Staff Present Monique Nowlin Jakeline De Leon Sonia Vaughn

- **1. Welcome and Introductions –** The meeting was called to order by Monique at 2:05PM.
- 2. Public Comments No Public Comments.
- **3. Nominate a Committee Chair and Vice Chair –** Martha Shapiro volunteered to be Committee Chair and Rossanna Guerra volunteered to be Vice Committee Chair. No other nominations were made.
- 4. Housing for Seniors Meeting Sonia gave a brief overview of the Housing forum meeting. She mentioned that the presenter, Thomas Doherty, focused the meeting on the architecture design to house seniors and how to incorporate them into the community. He presented blueprints on what he is currently working on and gave an overview of how it will benefit older adults. Peter, Rossanna and Ari also added their input from the Housing for Seniors Forum. There was then further discussion between the committee members in the forums in which they can better the buildings and housing for older adults in Ventura County and the challenges Ventura County faces regarding housing for older adults. Monique mentioned that she will be reaching out to David Ward. Martha also mentioned receiving an update on Home Share since there have been many calls about needing a place to live and Senior concerns has been referring them to Home

Share. She suggested creating a plan to advertise Home Share and help the community become more aware of Home Share. Monique then responded to Martha's suggestion by stating that she will add this item on the next agenda. Ongoing, Sonia explained the process of Seekers and Providers and how they are matched.

- 5. Discuss Previous Committee's Road Map to Housing Monique put up for discussion updating the previous committee's roadmap to housing. Jakeline shared her screen with the committee and shared the previous roadmap to housing that was created. The committee shared their thoughts, and they liked the roadmap to housing. Monique stated that she will continue to adjust and update the map. The committee asked for a copy of the map. Jakeline will be emailing the committee the Roadmap to Housing draft presented. Peter suggested adding more to the map and Monique responded by stating that they will be adding more points to the map.
- 6. Discuss Future Committee Goals Martha suggested expanding the Road Map to Housing into a booklet with different sections and resources that could be distributed to the county. Monique then added to Martha's suggestion and stated they can add the booklet to the VCAAA website as well. Rossanna suggested doing a county wide survey regarding affordable housing and taking it to the Board of Supervisors. Bill suggested having a housing authority representative be involved in this Housing committee. Monique then added to Bill's suggestions and stated that they can invite Ventura Housing Authority to do a presentation for the committee. Lastly, Ari announced that Filmore has 77 low-income housing units called Mountain View and applications are now open.
- 7. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 3:01PM (Larson/Nugent).
- 8. Next Meeting Date September 21, 2021 from 2PM to 3PM.

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Carol Martin, Committee Chair

DATE: July 28, 2021

SUBJECT: Transportation Committee Report from July 28, 2021

<u>Committee Members Present:</u> Carol Martin (Chair) (Simi Valley COA) Ari Larson (Filmore COA)

Tony Gitt (CSL) Clark Owens (Oxnard COA)

VCAAA Staff Members Present:	
Monique Nowlin	Jannette Jauregui
Jason Sagar	Jakeline De Leon

- **1. Welcome and Introductions –** The meeting began at 11:01AM by Chair Carol Martin. Carol welcomed all committee members.
- 2. Public Comments No public comments.
- 3. ElderHelp Transportation Website Update Jannette shared her screen with the committee and presented the current webpage for Transportation. She asked the committee if they would like to keep the current pictures they have on the webpage. The committee agreed to keeping the current pictures on the webpage. Jannette announced that she has made updates on the Covid-19 services and that the biggest update she has made is the Transportation Online Referral Form. Tony Gitt suggested adding a link to the Dial-A-Ride information; Jannette stated that she will do as Tony suggested.
- 4. Online Trip Ordering Form Demo Jannette shared her screen with the committee and presented the Online Transportation Referral Form. She informed the committee that individuals who do not have online access can still call VCAAA's Information and Assistance to help them complete this form as well as complete a hard copy. She then provided a brief overview of the Online Transportation Referral form. Jason then demonstrated, with the help of Jannette, an example of how one can choose their tickets. Ongoing, Monique suggested having a dashboard of funds available. Tony raised concern about letting clients know the availability for tickets. Jason responded to Tony's concern by stating that they can send out a letter to the clients stating the reason for which there are no tickets. Monique also suggested a process in which individuals can be notified if they will not be receiving tickets or when they will be receiving tickets. Tony also suggested that when individuals want to apply for tickets, there should be a note

stating that they only send out tickets twice a month. Jannette responded to Tony's suggestions by stating that she will add that to the form as well as add an option for the number of tickets one would like. Jannette will continue to update the verbiage on the Online Transportation Referral form. Jannette informed the committee that the referral form will eventually be translated into Spanish and there will be a Spanish version.

- 5. Modes of Transportation for Clients Jason provided a brief overview on the modes of transportation for clients. He explained the vendors they use, and the types of rides provided. With the vendor A to B Transportation, they provide door through door transportation and the driver stays with the client the entire time. Another vendor is Hop Skip Drive, who provides door through door transportation but do not have wheelchair accessible vehicles and cannot provide gurney transportation. Jason informed the committee that in June they provided 109 Medi -rides, which include 3 gurney trips and 18 trips needing a wheelchair accessible vehicle. In total 86 clients were served. Most clients are from Oxnard, Thousand Oaks, and Simi Valley.
- 6. ElderHelp Update Jason provided a brief overview of Elder Help. Jason explained he coordinates services for personal care, homemaker, dehoarding, home modifications, chore, utility assistance, and rental deposit assistance.
- **7. Transportation Program Training Video –** Monique informed the committee that the transportation program training video is in progress and should be ready by September.
- 8. Future Goals/Projects Jason wanted to take this time to inform the committee that he and another employee, Sonia Vaughn, had a meeting with a third-party vendor for VCTC and VCTC is developing a coordinated transit plan for the County of Ventura. They interviewed Jason and Sonia on the needs for Ventura County and Jason informed the committee that they let them know that for trips to Kaiser or other places like Kaiser, there is no transit system. They also let them know that Medi-Rides are medical appointments only, VCAAA provides the Covid-19 and vaccine trips and they mentioned that some negative experiences have been that W.A.V.E transportation is not always available and there is not enough door to door transportation. They also mentioned there is also some limited transportation in Piru, Filmore and Moorpark. Monique then mentioned that a future goal she would like to have accomplished is working on a pilot relationship with a service to try door to door transportation. The committee agreed with Monique's goal and would like to have it accomplished as well.
- 9. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned by Chair Carol Martin at 11:55AM.
- **10. Next Meeting Date** September 8, 2021 from 11AM to NOON.

Agenda Item #5.3

TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Sue Tatangelo, Committee Chair

DATE: July 21, 2021

SUBJECT: Nutrition and Health Committee Report from July 21, 2021

Committee Members Present:	
Sue Tatangelo (Chair) (Focused Population)	Lynette Harvey (Service Provider)
Lorretta Allen (Thousand Oaks COA)	Maureen Hodge (Focused Population)
Dr. Maria Munguia (SP COA)	John Gardner (Camarillo COA)
Alice Sweetland (Oxnard COA)	
Committee Members Absent:	
Antoinette Olson (Simi Valley COA)	Dr. Marietta Sperry (Simi Valley COA)
Deirdre Daly (Ojai COA)	Ari Larson (Filmore COA)
Smita Dandekar (Supervisorial Appointee)	Breeze Zuckerman (Moorpark COA)
VCAAA Members Present:	

VCAAA Members Present.Monique NowlinJoaquin SerratoJannette JaureguiJakeline De Leon

- 1. Welcome and Introductions The meeting began at 1:11PM by Chair Sue Tatangelo. All committee members introduced themselves and spoke a bit about what they represent on the Advisory Council and all staff members introduced themselves and their function at Ventura County Area Agency on Aging.
- **2. Nominate a Committee Chair –** The committee members nominated Sue Tatangelo as the Nutrition and Health committee chair.
- 3. Discuss Next Steps for the Following Objectives:
 - a. Create Awareness of Programs and Provide List of Available Places to Get Food – Sue shared that this objective can be found under Goal 1 in the matrix. Monique mentioned that the committee began with this step and Jannette is beginning to create a website in which clients can find resources for food. Jannette then shared that they needed to hold off for outreach now since they first need to know the demand. Jannette shared her screen with the committee and shared the webpage for Meal and Food assistance. She demonstrated how clients can apply for food assistance on the VCAAA website. Monique also mentioned that they have identified gaps in services, and they want to continue to identify any gaps. Jannette also shared that the garden

expansion is making it easier to form new partnerships. Monique suggested creating awareness of the Senior Nutrition Garden and the need for volunteers as well working for the garden. Monique also mentioned to the committee that the agency is open to the public outside of the building and they can receive some assistance from the agency in that form as well. The committee then agreed to meet sometime in August or at the end of August. The committee also agreed to create plans for bringing more awareness to the Senior Nutrition Garden. Ongoing, Sue began the discussion for expanding the number of nutrition placemats.

- b. Get a copy of the Human Services Agency food sites and determine if list is okay to provide or more research is needed. Develop flyer and outreach regarding the nutrition program – new – provide outreach regarding SNAP Restaurant meal program – Monique provided background on this objective. Monique will provide a list to all committee members of the HSA food sites therefore the committee can review it and make any suggestions. If they would like to create a flyer for outreach, Joaquin and Jannette can both help the committee for this task. Monique suggested to table this step for the moment.
- c. Provide Language Regarding the SNP Programs and Options for Inclusion in Newsletters Monique provided some background for this objective to the committee. She mentioned that this is continued conversation of inclusion and what the committee believes staff should be including verbiage wise. She also wanted to discuss not only being bilingual but bicultural as well. The committee was in favor of moving forward with this step.
- d. Restart Memory Cafes What does this look like post COVID? Pilot City Launch? – Monique provided more background on this objective. She mentioned that this objective was discussed pre-Covid and would like to know if the committee would like to restart the memory cafes and where. Lynette commented that she believes that individuals are not ready for this at the moment. Monique suggested they table this objective until the September meeting.
- e. Provide Spanish Options for Advisory Council Meetings Monique provided a background on this objective. She mentioned that she would like to have someone translate for the meetings not only the day of but also expanding to promoting it in Spanish as well as translating the packet to Spanish. Maureen suggested trying to use an international translation on zoom. The committee was in favor of trying this feature on zoom. Maureen also suggested promoting the meetings in different languages and trying to identify what languages are needed.

- f. Foster a community of connected support systems to include a more coordinated entry for individuals with ADRD and their support systems - Coordinate ADRD and Caregiver Resource Center Pop Up Resource Fair - Monique provided background on this objective. She believes that VCAAA staff can do a Pop-Up Resource Fair virtually and if the committee would like to do this, she will discuss with the VCAAA staff. Monique then gave an overview of what is included in a Pop-Up Resource Fair. The committee was in favor of Monigue's idea and Monigue also mentioned that she would like to have a medical professional at the resource fair to provide some input on what to do once individuals have received a diagnosis. Jannette commented that it would be highly successful for the senior nutrition program and other services or committees that VCAAA provides. Sue commented that they need to talk about the Caregiver Resource Centers and Dementia Friendly. Loretta also commented that this is a great idea to bring more education on resources. Monique then mentioned more people attend virtually since there is no geographic boundary.
- **4. Other Business** Jannette shared the Senior Nutrition Garden's Innovations Award. She mentioned that there is more visibility on the garden due to the award and she will soon be coming out with a promotional video of the garden.
- **5.** Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 2:26PM by Madame Chair Sue Tatangelo.

Agenda Item #7



FY 2021-2022 Advisory Council Committee Membership List

	Health	Optimal					
File As	- SNP	Aging	Housing	Transportation	Workforce	By-Laws	Other
Allen, Loretta	✓	✓			✓		
Belding, Stephanie		✓	\checkmark				
Berkowsky, Ron		✓					
Buckelew, Aleta						\checkmark	
Cunneen, Bill		\checkmark				\checkmark	В
Daly, Deirdre			\checkmark				
Dandekar, Smita	\checkmark						
Fide, Sandra			\checkmark				
Gardner, John	✓	✓					
Gitt, Tony				✓			E
Gorback, Karen					✓	\checkmark	Α, Ε
Guerra, Rossanna		✓	✓				E
Harvey, Lynette	✓						
Hodge, Maureen	✓						
Larson, Ari	✓	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	\checkmark	А
Leish, Carol		✓			✓		
Martin, Carol				✓			А
Montgomery, Suz		✓	\checkmark				А, В, С
Munguia, Maria	✓						
Nelson, William							
Nugent, Bill			\checkmark				
Olson, Antoinette	✓				✓	\checkmark	A, C
Owens, Clark				✓			
Sanchez-Palacios,							
Jeanette			✓			✓	
Shapiro, Martha			✓			v	B, F
Schreiner, Peter							
Sperry, Marietta Dr.	\checkmark						
Sweetland, Alice	· ·	✓					
Tatangelo, Sue	-						А, В
Taylor Stein, Sylvia		✓					B
Williams, Mike						\checkmark	С
Zatkin, Allen		✓					
Zuckerman, Breeze	\checkmark	\checkmark					

- A Member of the Planning and Allocation Committee
- B Member of Dementia Friendly Ventura County
- C Member of the VCAAA Foundation
- D Nominating Committee
- E Member of CSL
- F Member of LGBT+ Aging Coalition
- G Fall Prevention Coalition



VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING FY 2021-202 ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE

All meetings are being held via zoom until further notice.

Date	Advisory Council	Transportation	Housing	Senior Nutrition & Health Issues	Optimal Aging	Employment
July	July 14 9-11	July 14 11 am – 12 pm	July 20 2 - 3 pm	July 21 1 - 2 pm	July 28 2 – 3 pm	July 15 10 – 11:30 am
August						
September	Sept 8 9-11 am	Sept 8 11 am – 12 pm	Sept 21 2 – 3 pm	Sept 15 1 - 2 pm	Sept 22 2 – 3 pm	Sept 16 10 – 11:30 am
October						
November	Nov 10 9-11 am	Nov 10 11 am – 12 pm	Nov 16 2 – 3 pm	Nov 17 1 – 2 pm	Nov 17 2 – 3 pm	Nov 18 10 – 11:30 am
December						
January	Jan 12 9-11 am	Jan 12 11 am – 12 pm	Jan 18 2 – 3 pm	Jan 19 1 – 2 pm	Jan 26 2 – 3 pm	Jan 20 10 – 11:30 am
February						
March	March 9 9-11 am	March 9 11 am – 12 pm	March 15 2 -3 pm	March 16 1 – 2 pm	March 23 2 – 3 pm	March 17 10 – 11:30 am
April						
Мау	May 11 9-11 am	May 11 11 am – 12 pm	May 17 2 – 3 pm	May 18 1 – 2 pm	May 25 2 – 3 pm	May 19 10 – 11:30 am
June						

Please email <u>Jakeline.DeLeon@ventura.org</u> if you are interested in attending the next new member orientation.